%)

From:

To:

Subject: RE: Rangiteaorere follow up meeting wnh_
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 6:59:00 pm

Sorry [l | got stuck in meetings this afternoon.

| will give [l a call tomorrow morning. (L
Regards, \q

_/ Senior Project Manager \
System Design and Delivery C)
... (\Q

Tauranga Office / Level 3, Harrington House .
32 Harington Street, PO Box 13-055, Tauranga 3141, New Zealand \

rrom: RIS

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 7:03 PM

r—

CoOuorswpe
Subject: Re: Rangiteaorere follow up meeting with [SUESHSEORSIES

. @
10t of Scope O
PUSSESESRE, can you contact [BIBBISEEPEN TODAY, and he will give you further updates on

where NRKC are at, with each map / diagram that | emailed to you ( in confidence) after our last
hui. 1'll be there tomorrow to heag your response to [l korero.

., Kahuariki works in the@of NRKC. So I'll represent NRKC tomorrow.
Na S EQ}
On Wed, 5 M{\s@x 10:40 am SETSCOREI ot

Kia Or@

available to meet apopo however | understand has confirmed. | just wanted

hank you Matua [l for taking the time to hui. [DIBSISEEREN have a few things to

discuss with you.

Moving forward after these discussions the intention is to have regular hui with all interested
parties. Kia Ora Kahuariki the hui is at 11am apopo at Aroma Cafe, if you're available to attend
or if you'd rather receive updates thats fine too.

Have a good hui and touch base soon.

Nga manaaki








